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12 November 2015

Mr. Kenny Rankin

Paramount Media Services Limited
21 Eclipse Drive

P.O. Box 10236

Grand Cayman KY1-1002
CAYMAN ISLANDS

Mr. Randy Merren

Hurley’s Entertainment Corporation
Grand Harbour Suite 22

PO Box 30110

Grand Cayman KY1-1201

CAYMAN ISLANDS

Via email
Dear Mr. Rankin and Mr. Merren,

Re: Paramount Media Services Limited's Licence assignment request —
Consent under section 27 of the ICTA Law (2011 Revision)

I refer to Paramount Media Services Limited's request for the Authority’s approval to
assign its Licence to Hurley's Entertainment Corporation.

Following the 14-day period for comments concerning the “Notice of a Proposed
Assignment of a Licensee's ICT Licence”, the Authority consents to the requested
assignment.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (345) 946 4282.
Yours sincerely,
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Dr Russell Richardson
General Counsel and Deputy Director Industry Affairs
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